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Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

Re: FW: Complaint list 23OB0251
1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 22 May 2023 at 16:45
Reply-To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
To: DIVESOFT Office <office.cz@divesoft.com>
Cc: Gabriela Špringlová <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>

Oxygen Sensor type 22D : D109803, D110940, D111154, D111156  

Dear Milada

We are still investigating these returns. Once confirmed we will issue a credit note as appropriate.

Can you please confirm the manufacturer and part number of the Molex connector that you are using as part of your sensor wiring.

Molex housing part number?
Molex connector pins part number?

Kind regards

Steve

On Thu, 18 May 2023 at 09:05, DIVESOFT Office <office.cz@divesoft.com> wrote:

Good morning Steve,

Please, let us know when will you  deliver the goods – regarding this complaint?

Please it is urgent. LET US KNOW

Kind regard

 

Milada Menclová

+420 416 857 046

 

 Divesoft s.r.o.

Hálkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic

ID: 26722101 | VAT: CZ26722101

 

www.divesoft.com    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Katarina Řepová <office.cz@divesoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:47 PM
To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
Cc: Gabriela Špringlová <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>
Subject: FW: Complaint list 23OB0251

 

Hello Steve,

Please, how it is with our complaint?

Let me know asap, please.

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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:10 PM
To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
Cc: Gabriela Špringlová <gabriela.springlova@divesoft.com>
Subject: Complaint list 23OB0251

 

 

 

Good day,

 

I enclose a complaint protocol in the appendix, please confirm it and specify the date for handling the complaint.

 

Regards

 

 

Katarína Řepová

+420 416 857 046

 

 

Divesoft s.r.o.

Hálkova 2495 | 413 01 Roudnice nad Labem | Czech Republic

ID: 26722101 | VAT: CZ26722101

 

www.divesoft.com    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

--
 
 
Steve
 
 
Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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